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Dear Jinm, 7/8/80

Because of the appealscourt copyright decision snd what I quote below from Hariingh's
Seposition testicony, would you pleass pess thim on o BLYl Ools so that T may now

You will recall that Mxector Kelley offored wme Shwee pudlicsbions if T desired
them and I replied tiat I dide They werc eviginally withheld as set suitable for
xeyoxing, thea on cepyright clain, alfhough thews was no proof of comyrisht md & lmow
that at least one imn't and at least two are mamfacturers’ zive-awmys.

Tou asked Hartingh (page 186) "Is that 2 natber that could be promptly clenved up?"
He replied,”I would think so. It should have besn reselved in admdnistrative appesl
that Juige Green st least tecitdy ssuctionsd in late 1977, eayly 19783 and if the miling
is to release this material se public souree, and it dosan't vialsbe the coprrifht laws,
ke two cataloguee pertein to the wost basic of the slioped svidmnoe of the ordus,
Interest in them ds ot Syivolous,



